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,j\gl! MEMuksiiOL'M FOR: Ashok Thadani, Directnr A" i
Division of Systems Technology -

,

i, FROM: James H. Sniezek, Deputy Director -

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: liCGUIRE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS CONCERNS

Over a year ago I was informed that a number of concerns that had been.

raised by Mr. Licciardo regarding McGuire Tech Specs- had not yet been re-

solved, it is my understanding that a number of Branches in DOEA, DST, and

ORP have given some attention to these concerns, albeit at low priority,

based on judgments regarding safety significance of the issues. In view of

the elapsed ti_me, I hcVe decided to assign you the responsibility to discuss

with me the status of the review by all involved NRR Divisions, and for'you

to propose a plan for timely closure of.these .ssues. Please be prepared to-

) ' discuss this-matter with me in one week.
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cc: T. Murley
.P. Miraglia (
S. _Varga .M--' (. kE. Rossi \
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